Mr. Mohammad Al Zoubi

Personal Details

Current Address : Syria , Damascus Mobile : +963 998 918 301

Email :<u>mz.palmyra@yahoo.com</u>

Date of Birth : 10/01/1989
Skype ID : mzoubi2
Marital Status : Married
Height : 173 Cm
Weight : 80 kg
Nationality : Syrian



Objectives

Pursuing an experience where I will be able to utilize my life experiences as well as my interpersonal skills, to not only allow myself to grow personally and professionally, but to firmly contribute towards the achievement of the mission and values of the company I work for.

Employment History



Floor Manager

Duration :Feb 2017 – June 2018

Location : Beirut , Lebanon

Reporting to : Owner

Website : www.kacodoner.com



Business Development Executive

Duration :**July 2016 – Jan 2017**

Location : Beirut , Lebanon

Reporting to : CEO

Website : www.tepinvestment.com



Sales & Marketing Consultant

Duration :**July 2015 – May 2016**

Location : Istanbul , Turkey

Reporting to : CEO

Website : www.tepinvestment.com

Education



Guiding & Tourism Media Associate Degree

Duration: Sep 2007 - Oct 2009.

Provider : Damascus University

Program Description:

Degree program for those with a passion for crossing continents and cultures. Seekers of this degree are adventurous individuals with a strong desire to interact with people from around the world. They want to understand the cultural and personal needs of travelers so that they can provide them with the most fulfilling experience. Talented professionals in international hospitality and tourism management are responsible for creating the positive memories tourists remember for a lifetime.

Scientific Secondary

Duration : Sep 2005 - Jul 2007.

Provider : Hisham Bin Abdul Malik High School.

Computer & Systems

Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook)Internet Applications, MicrosFidelio, Opera 5, Galileo, Amadeus, CRM, Hotsos, Tars, Paradox, Omega

Mr. Mohammad Al Zoubi

REALTY PORTSales Consultant

:April 2015 - July 2015 Duration

Location : Istanbul, Turkey

Reporting to : Manager

Showroom Sales Executive

:June 2013 - Jan 2015 **Duration**

Location : Riffa , Bahrain

Reporting to : Managing Director



FO Team Leader

Duration : Jan 2013 - June 2013

Location : Seef , Bahrain

Reporting to:Manager

SOFITEL

GSO Acting As Night Manager

:Feb 2011 - Oct 2012 Duration

: Zallaq, Bahrain Location

Reporting to: Manager

SPERSON

GSO Acting As Team Leader

Duration :Oct 2009 - Jan 2011

Location : Palmyra , Syria

Reporting to: Manager

Languages

English: Fluent, Arabic: Native, French: Good, Turkish: Good



~ Honors and Awards ~

The Ambassador Of The Month (Front Of House), Mar 2012

Champion of room's revenue provider through the up selling program and rooms sales. Champion of the Accor loyalty Program(LeClub).

~ Licenses and Certification ~

Good Conduct . Oct 2012 $\overline{\mathsf{O}}$

Presentation To Foreign Diplomatic Mission For Immigration.

0 Keys Of Luxury, Mar 2012

Experiencing The Luxurious Keys Of The Hotel.

0 Fit For Business, Mar 2012

Commercial Training for The Hotel Employees.

O Automotive Sales Skills

Online Training for the Sales principles

O Diploma In Social Media & Marketing



I am Talented, Customer & Sales Focused, Adaptable, Fast learner, Problem Solver, Great communicator and I have I can do attitude.

Thankyou&Ifyouneedmoredetailskindly feel free to contact me.

Best Wishes.

Mohammad Al Zoubi